Dear Editor,

authors highly appreciate the constructive remarks of Reviewer A which contributed to clarity and understanding of the paper content. The manuscript has been carefully corrected according to the review and corrections are listed below: 
1/ 	”EVO MA10 (Zeiss)” - corrected
2/ 	"(spatial resolution up to 2.0 nm)..” - corrected
3/ 	Scale bar description - corrected, and "(magn. x 500)" removed from the figure caption. The point regarding confusing brown and blue area in Fig.2 and Fig.3 was completed in the revised article.
4 and 5/ The two different samples Aveh #1 and #2 and the relation between results in Figs. 2 and 3 is clearly described in the corrected version.

Thank you once again for considering our work for publication. 

Yours sincerely,
Iwona Żmuda-Trzebiatowska and co-authors
